

CYNGOR CYMUNED Y FELINHELI


Minutes of the meeting held at the Memorial Hall on the 20th of September 2022 at 7 p.m.

PRESENT		
Iwan Huws	Daniel Huws	
Llŷr Evans	Cynog Prys	
Dafydd Huws	Emyr Gareth	
Meleri Jones	Eleri Wyn Thomas	
Karin Keohler	Elenid Glyn	
1.0	CHAIRMAN'R OPENING REMARKS AND APOLOGIES	
1.1	The meeting was opened formally by the Chairman Iwan Huws, apologies were received from Eifion Williams, Nel Huws and Iestyn Harris. There was no participation from the public. Condolences were expressed to the late Mr Ken West and Mr John Lloyd.	CLERK
1.2	The new members were welcomed to their first meeting. The Chairman Iwan Huws gave a short foretaste of what is expected of them as councillors. He stated that councillor Dan Williams will be arranging an evening as an induction to being a councillor for them. The Clerc to forward some documents that will be of benefit for them.	CLERC
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST	
	None	
3.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT	
3.1	The expenditure for July and August was present as well as the financial report. The financial report was accepted.	
4.0	CONFIRMION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING	
4.1	July's monthly minutes were accepted as correct.	CLERK
4.2	Beach Road Playground – to be discussed later.	CLERK
4.3	Wi-Fi – Councillor Iwan Huws is still making enquiries.	
4.4	Bwyd Bendigedig – Kiosk. It was decided that the Council would ask for confirmation of the colour that they have decided for painting the kiosk before the work is completed. Councillor Eleri Thomas is attending the Green Day on Saturday and she is willing to bring this information to their attention at that time.	EWT
4.5	Hen Gei Llechi Footpath – nobody had walked the area recently so it could not be confirmed that the overgrowth cutting had been completed.	
4.6	Bwyd Bendigedig – land around the hall. Confirmation has been received that the group at this time will not be taking responsibility for the land but may look at the idea of neighbours of the hall would be interested to look after it.	
4.7	Moel y Don Battle – The maritime officer of Gwynedd Council would like to be informed of the location of the plaque and the inscription upon it before moving ahead with the Community Council's request for replacing it. Councillor Dan Williams has started to research where the plaque was erected and what the scription was. The research is ongoing.	DW

CYNGOR CYMUNED Y FELINHELI

4.8	A discussion was held on introducing memorial benches on the green. The response by Gwynedd Council to a request to install a memorial bench has been received stating that request is no longer received. The Community Council do not have land where benches can be introduced; therefore, the Community Council are no able to realise such requests either.	CLERK
5.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
5.1	Application No.: C22/0688/20/DT Location: 4 Bryn Ffynnon, Y Felinheli, Gwynedd, LL56 4SX Proposal: Single storey flat roof extension to rear of property together with balcony – NO OBJECTION	
5.2	Application No.: C22/0834/20/LL Location: Land Adj to Bangor Street, Y Felinheli, LL56 4JQ Proposal Installation of two chassis mounted lodges together with landscaping and installation of screen planting. OBJECTION On the basis that the development design did not become the area because the old Halfway building has conserved the stonework. The development of the Halfway has complemented to the building. Also, this area is busy and having vehicles reversing into the highway is dangerous to other road users. Allowing chalets as a development would start a precedent for similar developments within the village.	CLERK
5.3	Application No.: C22/0846/20/DT Location: Tŷ Llwyn Lôn Llwyn, Y Felinheli, Gwynedd, LL56 4QP Proposal: Alterations and extension. - NO OBJECTION	
6.0	CYLLID, CYFLOGAETH, PHOLISIAU A GWEFAN	
6.1	Work on the website is continuing.	
7.0	ASSETS	
7.1	A request has been received from the shepherd to install a gate on the land where the sheep graze within the cemetery as currently it needs to be repaired. It was decided that the side where burials are carried out is filling up rapidly it would not be economic to introduce a gate there.	CLERK
7.2	The bus shelters with seating need repair. Councillor Dafydd Huws to forward the details and locations to the Clerk so that she can request a quotation from the Contractor Dafydd Williams.	CLERK
8.0	PUBLIC FOOTPATHS, LON LAS, AND HIGHWAYS	
8.1	The overgrowth on the footpaths that the Community Council are responsible for have been cut and it was decided that they did not need a third cut this year.	CLERK
8.2	Some of the link paths need to be cleaned or the overgrowth need to be cut back. The Clerk to put them on the list of work for the Ardal Ni Gang.	CLERK
8.3	The overgrowth on the footpaths where the Trunk Road Agency is responsible have not been cut back for years. Nobody can use them. The Clerk to write to the Trunk Road Agency.	CLERK
8.4	The Annual Inspection of the Council on the Public Footpaths in the village, the written report needs to be completed. Last year's work by Gwynedd Council has not been carried out.	CLERK

CYNGOR CYMUNED Y FELINHELI

9.0	MEMORIAL HALL AND CLOCK	
9.1	The floor has been installed but unfortunately in the wrong colour. Councillor Daniel Williams will contact the local Floor Company.	DW
10.0	COMMUNITY FLOODING PLAN	
	The warden will need to receive their annual refresher course. The warden's risk assessment will need to be reviewed.	DW
11.0	PROJECTS	
	Councillor Emyr Gareth and Councillor Dan Williams provided a verbal report. The report from RoSPA has been received on the request of Gwynedd Council. Some minor defects have been identified. Because of this there will be a need for the work to be carried out by Let Play Everywhere before Gwynedd Council will take responsibility for the equipment. The Clerk to forward a letter regarding the Council's disappointment in the defects and standard of the work and that the playground is still as a working site and the equipment not being able to be used.	
12.0	A request has been received for some financial support for the 2023 Eisteddfod – it was decided that the Group raising the money would be able to have the use of the memorial hall for free and that the Community Council would also give £250. There will be an opportunity for the group to make a further request at the end of the fiscal year.	CLERK
13.0	Remembrance Sunday will be on the 13 th of November this year. There will be a near to request a road closure. The Clerk to make a request.	CLERK
	The meeting ended at 22:00	
Signature: 		Date: 11/10/22